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September 12, 2013 

VIA IBFS 

Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20554 

Re: Amazonas-3 KA-band Permitted List Petition at 61° W.L., IBFS File No. 
SAT-MPL-20130321-00050 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

Hispamar Satelites, S.A., by counsel, hereby withdraws the above-referenced 
application.  The referenced application is now moot, as the Amazonas-3 space 
station at the 61° W.L. was added to the Commission’s Ka-band Permitted List 
under a separate application.1 

Please contact the undersigned with any questions regarding this letter. 

Best regards, 

/s/ Jennifer D. Hindin  
 
Jennifer D. Hindin 
Counsel to Hispamar Satelites, S.A. 

cc: Stepehen Duall, International Bureau 
 

                                                 
1  See Policy Branch Information; Actions Taken, Public Notice, Report No. SAT-00965, DA 
No. 13-1695, File No. SAT-MPL-20130319-00049 (Aug. 2, 2013). 


